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March 9, 1983

John F. Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL
James A. Van Vliet, Project Manager, Operating Reactors

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GPU NUCLEAR TO DISCUSS THE

TMI=1 VENTILATION SEPARATION PROGRAM (PHASE II)

TIME & DATE:
LOCATION:
PURPOSE ¢

REQUESTED PARTICIPANTS:
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1:00 p.m., Friday, March 18, 1983

To clarify the starf, licensee and
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania positions
on the licensee=proposed alternative

to the T™I-1 Ventilation Separation
Program (Phase I1)
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GPU-E. Wallace, et. al.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL
FROM: James A. Van Vliet, Project Manager, Opérating Reactors
Branch #4 '
y
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GPU NUCLEAR TO DISCUSS THE
TMI-1 VENTILATION SEPARATION PROGRAM (PHASE I1)
TIME & DATE: N 1:00 p.m../F‘iday, March 18, 1983
LOCATION: P-118, Phi1lips Bldg., Bethesda, MD
\ /
PURPOSE : " To clapify the staff, licensee and

Commopwealth of Pennsylvania positions
e licensee-proposed alternative
ne TMI-1 Ventilation Separation
Ppogram (Phase II)

REQUESTEC PARTICIPANTS: NRC-J. Mulman, J. Stolz, W. Gammill,
M. Wohl,'J. Van Vliet, J. Cutchin

/ GPU-E. Wallace, et. al.

Commonwealth of PA-W. Dornsife, et. al.

Ja

s A. Van Vliet, Projngt Manager
/ Operating Reactors Branch #4
S/ Division of Licensing
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